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1 June 1995

David G. Roskies
375 Riverside Drive, 4D
New York, NY 10025

Dear Mr. Roskies:

We have just received the bill covering alterations in proof for A Bridge of Longing. We are
deducting from royalties your portion of the bill, $363.00. The amount we absorb is set by
contract at 10 percent of the cost of original composition. In consideration of last-minute

editorial changes, we are absorbing an additional amount of the bill. If you have any questions
about this charge, please get in touch with Anita Safran as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

s /Z\/\ W
b
ennifer Snodgrass |

anaging Editor
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